

ABOUT ME

IRENE IS A MALAYSIAN-BORN CHINESE WHO IS MULTILINGUAL AND HAS STRONG COMMAND OF THREE LANGUAGES. SHE STARTED HER TRANSLATION SERVICE IN THE **BEGINNING OF YEAR 2018 AND** HAS SINCE GATHERED A VAST **EXPERIENCE IN THE** TRANSLATION INDUSTRY.

LANGUAGE SKILLS:

- MALAY (NATIVE) ILR 5, CEFR C2+, ACTFL DISTINGUISHED
- ENGLISH ILR 5, CEFR C2+, **ACTFL DISTINGUISED, IELTS CERTIFICATION OF SCORE 9.0**
- CHINESE (MANDARIN, SIMPLIFIED) - ILR 4, CEFR C1, **ACTFL ADVANCED**

TRANSLATION SERVICES (LANGUAGE PAIRS):

- MALAY TO ENGLISH
- ENGLISH TO MALAY
- SIMPLIFIED MANDARIN TO MALAY
- SIMPLIFIED MANDARIN TO **ENGLISH**

SERVICE RATES:

- TRANSLATION 0.06 USD PER **SOURCE WORD**
- PROOFREADING- 0.03 USD PER SOURCE WORD

PAYMENT METHOD: PAYPAL

IRENE AW MEI PHING

FREELANCE TRANSLATOR

SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

+60142243248

WORK EXPERIENCE

HOSPITAL SULTANAH DOCTOR **NUR ZAHIRAH**

Jan 2018 - Mar 2019

ASIA ASSISTANCE **NETWORK**

Mar 2019 - Present

MEDICAL EXECUTIVE

FREENLANCE

Jan 2018 - Present

FREELANCE TRANSLATOR

EDUCATION

INTERNATIONAL MEDICAL UNIVERSITY 2017

MBBS

- · Full medical scholarship award
- · Dean's List Honoree Semester and Year

SKILLS

TRANSLATING

MICROSOFT WORD, EXCEL, POWERPOINT

PUNCTUALITY, MEETING DEADLINES

MEDICAL, PHARMACEUTICAL, NURSING

FINANCE, ECONOMY, INVESTMENT

PROOFREADING

CAT TOOL: SDL TRADOS

DOCUMENTATION AND ORGANISATION

RESEARCH AND ANALYSIS

ADOBE PHOTOSHOP